
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR

C. Hanagan 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Y Pafiliynau 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian 
Cwm Clydach CF40 2XX

Dolen gyswllt: Ms J Nicholls - Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  (01443 
424098) 

DYMA WŶS I CHI i gyfarfod rhithwir o PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 
yn cael ei gynnal ar DYDD MERCHER, 12FED MAI, 2021 am 5.00 PM.

Caiff Aelodau nad ydyn nhw'n aelodau o'r pwyllgor  ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd 
gyfrannu yn y cyfarfod ar faterion y cyfarfod er bydd y cais yn ôl doethineb y 
Cadeirydd. Gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i Wasanaethau Democrataidd erbyn 
Dydd Llun, 10 Mai 2021 trwy ddefnyddio'r manylion cyswllt uchod, gan 
gynnwys rhoi gwybod a fyddwch chi'n siarad Cymraeg neu Saesneg.

AGENDA
Tudalennau

         YMCHWIL A CHRAFFU 
Mae cyfleuster ymchwil craffu ar gael yn Uned Busnes y Cyngor i 
gynorthwyo Aelodau â'u cyfrifoldebau craffu a'u rolau'n Aelodau 
Etholedig. Mae ymchwil o'r fath yn cryfhau rhaglenni gwaith y 
Pwyllgorau er mwyn sicrhau bod pynciau sy'n seiliedig ar ganlyniadau 
yn cael eu nodi. Os oes gyda chi unrhyw ymholiadau ynghylch gwaith 
ymchwil, e-bostiwch: Craffu@rctcbc.gov.uk

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Gynghorwyr, yn unol â 
gofynion Cod Ymddygiad y Cyngor.

Nodwch:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

mailto:Scrutiny@rhondda-cynon-taff.gov.uk


2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan fyddan 
nhw'n gadael.

2. COFNODION 
Cadarnhau cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu a 
gynhaliwyd ar 17 Mawrth 2021 yn rhai cywir.

5 - 10
3. DOLENNI YMGYNGHORI 

Gwybodaeth mewn perthynas ag ymgynghoriadau perthnasol i'w ystyried gan 
y Pwyllgor.

4. SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU: CRYNODEB ARCHWILIO 
BLYNYDDOL 2020 
Trafod 'Crynodeb Archwilio Blynyddol 2020' Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru a 
gyflwynwyd i'r Cyngor ar 10 Mawrth 2021.

11 - 28
5. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2021/22 – TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 

Derbyn y newyddion diweddaraf am Adroddiad Blynyddol - Trosolwg a 
Chraffu 2021/22.

29 - 52
6. ADOLYGIAD Y CADEIRYDD A DOD Â'R CYFARFOD I BEN 

Adlewyrchu ar y cyfarfod a'r camau gweithredu i'w dwyn ymlaen.

7. MATERION BRYS 
Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion 
brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Cylchreliad:-

Cadeirydd ac is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
(Y Cynghorydd M Adams a Y Cynghorydd W Lewis)

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol:
Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto, Y Cynghorydd P Jarman, Y Cynghorydd H Boggis, 
Y Cynghorydd J Brencher, Y Cynghorydd E Stephens, Y Cynghorydd L Walker, 
Y Cynghorydd G Caple, Y Cynghorydd M Griffiths, Y Cynghorydd W Jones, 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox, Y Cynghorydd G Hughes and Y Cynghorydd M Forey

Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/RelatedDocuments/InformationReports/ConsultationsJanuary2021.pdf


Aelodau Cyfetholedig Addysg er gwybodaeth-

Mr M Cleverley, Cynrychiolydd Cymdeithas Genedlaethol yr Ysgolfeistri ac Undeb yr 
Athrawesau a'r Panel Athrawon
Ms A Jones, Cynrychiolydd UNITE
Mr C Jones, Cynrychiolydd GMB
Mrs C Jones, Cynrychiolydd Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Athrawon a'r Panel Athrawon
Mr D Price, Cynrychiolydd UNSAIN/UNISON
Mr J Fish, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol
Mr A Ricketts, Cynrychiolydd Awdurdodau Esgobaethol â'r hawl i bleidlais
Mrs R Nicholls, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol
Mr L Patterson, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol

Y Cynghorydd M Webber

Mr G Davies – Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

 PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 
Cofnodion o gyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu a gynhaliwyd Dydd Mercher, 17 

Mawrth 2021 am 5.00 pm. 
 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd M Adams (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto 

Y Cynghorydd P Jarman Y Cynghorydd H Boggis 
Y Cynghorydd J Brencher Y Cynghorydd E Stephens 

Y Cynghorydd L Walker Y Cynghorydd G Caple 
Y Cynghorydd M Griffiths Y Cynghorydd A Cox 
Y Cynghorydd G Hughes Y Cynghorydd M Forey 

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Mr C Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu 
Mr R Evans, Cyfarwyddwr - Materion Adnoddau Dynol 

Ms M Warburton, Ymgynghorydd Adnoddau Dynol – Carfan Materion Cydraddoldeb ac 
Amrywioldeb 

 
Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol eraill oedd yn bresennol       

 
Y Cynghorydd  R Yeo 

 
30   Ymddiheuriadau  

 
 

 Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriad gan y Cynghorydd W jones a Mr Fish - Cynrychiolydd 
Rhiant Lywodraethwr â hawl pleidleisio   
 

 

31   Croeso a Chyflwyniadau  
 

 

 Croesawodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau i gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu a 
chafodd cyflwyniadau eu gwneud gan yr Aelodau. 
 

 

32   Cyfleuster Ymchwil Craffu  
 

 

 Rhoddodd y Cadeirydd wybod i'r Aelodau fod y cyfleuster ymchwil a chraffu ar 
gael yn rhan o Uned Busnes y Cyngor er mwyn helpu'r Aelodau i ymgymryd â'u 
cyfrifoldebau o ran craffu a'u gwaith ehangach fel Aelodau Etholedig. Fel sydd 
wedi'i nodi ar yr agenda, dylai unrhyw geisiadau gael eu cyflwyno trwy ebost.  
 

 

33   Datganiad o Fuddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda ar yr adeg yma.   
 
 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 2



 

34   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 23 
Chwefror 2021 yn rhai cywir. 
 
 

 

35   Dolenni Ymgynghori  
 

 

 Penderfynodd yr Aelodau gydnabod yr wybodaeth oedd wedi'i darparu trwy'r 
dolenni ymgynghori mewn perthynas ag ymgynghoriadau agored, 
ymgynghoriadau Llywodraeth Cymru a'r materion hynny y mae'r awdurdod lleol 
yn cynnal ymgynghoriadau ynglŷn â nhw. 
 
Wrth ymateb i ymholiad mewn perthynas â'r dolenni ymgynghori, ynghylch a 
fyddai'r cyllid ar gyfer Rhaglen Cydlyniant Cymunedol yn parhau, cadarnhaodd y 
Rheolwr Amrywiaeth a Chynhwysiant mai Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr 
Tudful sy'n cynnal swydd Cydlynydd Cydlyniant Cymunedol ond cadarnhaodd y 
byddai ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad yn cael ei rannu â'r Pwyllgor yn y man. 
 

 

36   Adroddiad Cydraddoldeb Blynyddol 2019/20  
 

 

   
 Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu amlinelliad o'r cyfle cyn y cam craffu a ddarparwyd i Aelodau mewn 
perthynas â'r adroddiad monitro cydraddoldeb blynyddol ar gyfer 2019/20, gan 
roi cyfle i'r Pwyllgor Craffu gyflwyno'i sylwadau i'r Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod a 
gynhaliwyd ar 25 Mawrth 2021. 
Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Amrywiaeth a Chynhwysiant adroddiad monitro 
cydraddoldeb blynyddol y Cyngor ar gyfer 2019/20 gan roi gwybod bod yr 
adroddiad yn cynnwys y cynnydd a gafodd ei wneud yn ystod y flwyddyn 
2019/20 wrth gyflawni'r amcanion cydraddoldeb sydd wedi'u nodi yng Nghynllun 
Cydraddoldeb Strategol y Cyngor.  
 
Tynnodd Aelod sylw at bwysigrwydd ymateb i ddigwyddiadau diweddar yn y 
cyfryngau, a’r angen i fynd i’r afael â diogelwch menywod mewn mannau 
cyhoeddus. Cafodd cynnig ei gyflwyno y dylai cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trosolwg a 
Chraffu, yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth fel Pwyllgor Materion Troseddau 
ac Anhrefn y Cyngor, gael ei drefnu cyn gynted ag y bo modd, i drafod 
diogelwch a chydraddoldeb i fenywod yn y gymuned gan gynnig gwahoddiad i 
bartneriaid perthnasol. Pleidleisiodd y Cynghorwyr yn unfrydol o blaid y cynnig 
gyda'r bwriad o drefnu cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Materion Troseddau ac Anhrefn. 
 
Trafododd yr Aelodau'r Adroddiad Cydraddoldeb Blynyddol ac roedden nhw o'r 
farn bod y gofynion adrodd allweddol mewn perthynas ag adrodd ynghylch 
monitro cyflogaeth, cydymffurfio â'r ddyletswydd gyffredinol ac ymrwymiad y 
Cyngor i egwyddorion cydraddoldeb ac amrywiaeth wedi cael eu cyflawni. Wrth 
ymateb i ymholiad ynghylch effaith Covid-19 ar materion megis troseddau 
casineb, rhoddodd y Rheolwr Amrywiaeth a Chydraddoldeb wybod y byddai'r 
adroddiad blynyddol nesaf yn adlewyrchu unrhyw effaith ar y maes yma o 
ganlyniad i'r pandemig. Cydnabyddodd y byddai darparu ffigurau lleol ar ôl 
Covid-19 yn ddefnyddiol er mwyn i'r Pwyllgor eu hadolygu. 
 
Gofynnodd yr Aelodau am gadarnhad bod gwaith yn cael ei wneud mewn 
perthynas â nifer o feysydd sydd angen eu gwella o ran cydraddoldeb ac 
amrywiaeth. Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, Gwasanaethau 

 

Tudalen 6



 

Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu wybod bod y Gweithgor Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd: Amrywiaeth mewn Democratiaeth wedi cael ei sefydlu'n 
ddiweddar i gynorthwyo'r Cyngor i sicrhau amrywiaeth mewn democratiaeth 
cyn etholiadau llywodraeth leol 2022 ac i annog unigolion i gymryd rhan mewn 
gwaith Cynghorau Tref, Cymuned a'r Prif Awdurdodau. Cafodd ei nodi bod 
cynllun gweithredu yn cael ei ddatblygu i wella amrywiaeth y Cyngor. Dywedodd 
y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth fod hwn yn agenda sy'n datblygu'n gyflym ac sy'n 
cael ei flaenoriaethu gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Cyfeiriodd at bapur a oedd ar fin 
cael ei gyflwyno i Gyngor Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru i geisio 
cefnogaeth drawsbleidiol ar gyfer newidiadau a fydd yn cael eu rhoi ar waith ar 
ôl 2022. 
 
Rhoddodd y Rheolwr Amrywiaeth a Chynhwysiant amlinelliad o'r materion 
ynghylch cau'r bwlch cyflog rhwng y rhywiau a gweithdrefn adolygu cyflawniad 
staff y Cyngor sy'n cael ei chyflwyno fesul cam i sicrhau ei bod yn cael ei 
weithredu mewn modd effeithiol a bod gan bawb ddealltwriaeth o'r weithdrefn 
yn ogystal â'r gwaith parhaus i ddatblygu cynllun gweithredu fydd yn cefnogi 
rhaglen Menywod mewn Arweinyddiaeth, llinyn penodol o waith fydd yn cael ei 
rannu gyda'r pwyllgor maes o law. 
 
Cododd y Pwyllgor bryder ynghylch effaith hirdymor cam-drin emosiynol gan 
gydnabod camau gweithredu yn yr adroddiad, sy'n nodi y byddai rhaglen i 
ysgolion yn cael ei datblygu yn rhan o Strategaeth Llesiant y Gyfadran Addysg. 
Byddai'r rhaglen yma'n codi ymwybyddiaeth o gam-drin emosiynol mewn 
perthynas.  
 
Cododd y Pwyllgor faterion mewn perthynas â chasglu a dadansoddi data sy'n 
gysylltiedig ag achosion o fwlio mewn ysgolion; cafodd ei nodi bod canllawiau 
perthnasol pellach wedi'u rhannu â'r holl ysgolion er mwyn cyflawni gwaith 
monitro yn y maes yma. Codwyd materion mewn perthynas â'r Iaith Gymraeg a'r 
rhwystrau sy'n gysylltiedig â chodi ymwybyddiaeth ynghylch achlysuron gan 
ystyried ardal ddaearyddol y Fwrdeistref. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth ynghylch yr Adroddiad Cydraddoldeb Blynyddol ar gyfer 
2019/20, PENDERFYNWYD: 
 
1. Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad; 
 
2. Bydd sylwadau'r Aelodau'n cael eu cynnwys yn rhan o'r adborth fydd yn cael 
ei gyflwyno i'r Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod ar 25 Mawrth 2021; a 
 
3. Bydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu, yn rhinwedd ei swyddogaeth fel Pwyllgor 
Trosedd ac Anrhefn y Cyngor, yn cwrdd cyn gynted ag y bo modd i drafod 
diogelwch menywod a'r anghydraddoldebau y maen nhw'n eu hwynebu mewn 
mannau cymunedol. 
 
 

37   Deddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu ei adroddiad ar y cyd â Chyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiola 
oedd yn crynhoi elfennau gwahanol Deddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau 
(Cymru) 2021 a dderbyniodd Cydsyniad Brenhinol ar 20 Ionawr 2021. 
 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn i'r Pwyllgor ystyried datganiad sefyllfa'r Cyngor 

 

Tudalen 7



 

Mewn perthynas â gofynion y Ddeddf gan roi sylw arbennig i'r camau y bydd 
angen mynd i'r afael â hwy i sicrhau bod RhCT yn cydymffurfio â'r gofynion  
deddfwriaethol. 
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y bydd sawl elfen yn cael eu hystyried  
Yn rhan o gyfarfodydd nifer o Bwyllgorau ffurfiol y cyngor megis y Pwyllgor  
Safonau, a fydd yn trafod Cod Ymddygiad yr Aelodau a'r rôl y bydd yr Arweinwyr  
Grŵp yn ei chwarae o ran ymddygiad eu haelodau a bydd y Cabinet hefyd yn  
trafod yr adroddiad hwn yn ei gyfarfod nesaf ym mis Mawrth 2021. 
 
Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wedi cydnabod bod rhan fawr o'r  
trafodaethau hyd yma wedi canolbwyntio ar y Cydbwyllgorau Corfforedig ac  
ymestyn yr etholfraint i 16 ac 17 oed yn ystod etholiadau'r Senedd y flwyddyn  
nesaf yn ogystal â pharatoi ar gyfer ymestyn yr etholfraint i'r grŵp oedran yma  
mewn da bryd ar gyfer etholiadau llywodraeth leol 2022. 
 
Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth yn falch o roi gwybod bod y Cyngor eisoes 
wedi gwneud llawer o'r gwaith cychwynnol er mwyn hyrwyddo prosesau 
democrataidd ac ymgysylltu â'r cyhoedd sy'n ffurfio rhai o ystyriaethau'r Ddeddf  
ac a fydd yn cael eu cyflawni gan y Cyngor. Tynnodd sylw'r Aelodau at y  
meysydd eraill y mae'r Ddeddf yn gyfrifol am sicrhau darpariaeth ar eu cyfer,  
megis y pŵer cymhwysedd cyffredinol ar gyfer prif gynghorau a'r cynghorau  
cymuned cymwys, galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i weithredu dulliau gweithio  
rhanbarthol mwy cydlynol ledled Cymru, perfformiad mwy ffurfiol a threfniadau  
llywodraethu wedi'u seilio ar adolygiadau hunanasesu a chyfoedion. Dywedodd  
y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth fod y cynigion i sicrhau bod rôl craffu o fewn prif  
gyngor yn fwy effeithiol gan gryfhau'r trefniadau craffu'n berthnasol iawn i'r  
Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu. Mae hyn oherwydd bod y Pwyllgor yn cyflwyno  
cyfleoedd i graffu a thrafod penderfyniadau allweddol cyn i'r Cabinet benderfynu  
ar y materion hynny. Nodwyd bod hyn yn faes y mae'r Pwyllgor Craffu eisoes yn  
ei gyflawni fel mater o arfer da. 
 
Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wedi cydnabod meysydd allweddol eraill o 
ddiddordeb y bydd angen i'r pwyllgor yma'u trafod yn y dyfodol, megis diwygio 
cyfranogiad y cyhoedd a'r penderfyniad a fydd yn galluogi'r Aelodau i fynychu 
cyfarfodydd rhithwir. Esboniodd y bydd modd i'r Cyngor ddarlledu'i gyfarfodydd  
cyn bo hir ar ôl cyflwyno cyfleuster gweddarlledu sy'n cael ei ddarparu gan  
Public I. Bydd y cyfleuster yn cael ei integreiddio'n llwyr â'r trefniadau rhithwir  
presennol. Byddan nhw hefyd yn ein galluogi ni i ddarparu dull hybrid ar gyfer  
cyfarfodydd gan barhau i allu darlledu'n fyw ar-lein.   
 
O ran agenda amrywiaeth, rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wybod bod  
Yna newidiadau i'r trefniadau absenoldeb teuluol a chyfleoedd rhannu swydd ar  
Gyfer Aelodau'r Cabinet a Chadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau. Gwelliannau i rôl  
Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd i gryfhau a chefnogi rôl aelodau  
anweithredol a dylanwad craffu ym mhob rhan o'r Cyngor. Aeth y Cyfarwyddwr  
Gwasanaeth ymlaen i roi amlinelliad o'r newidiadau i drefniadau'r weithrediaeth,  
Rhannu gwybodaeth rhwng y rheolyddion, newidiadau i  Drefniadau'r Awdurdod  
Tân ac Achub, newidiadau i Gomisiwn Ffiniau a sut y bydd y Byrddau  
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus yn gweithredu. Rhoddodd wybod y bydd  
gwybodaeth bellach mewn perthynas â sut y bydd y Ddeddf yn dod i rym a pha  
elfennau y bydd angen eu dwyn ymlaen o Gyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol y  
Cyngor y flwyddyn yma, Etholiadau Llywodraeth Leol 2022 a thu hwnt.  
 
 

Tudalen 8



 

I gloi, rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wybod bod y Cyngor wedi cael ei  
ofyn i gymryd rhan mewn gweithgor mewn perthynas â'r agenda cyfranogi er  
mwyn gallu llywio'r rheoliadau.  
 
Yn dilyn y cyflwyniad, fe wnaeth y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu ymateb i nifer o ymholiadau ynghylch y system 
Pleidleisio Sengl Trosglwyddadwy ar ôl 2022, rôl Cydbwyllgorau Corfforedig, 
diffiniad swyddi dan gyfyngiadau gwleidyddol mewn perthynas ag ymgyrchu ac 
ymgeisio, a statws Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a chryfhau'r rôl 
statudol.  
 
Yn unol ag ymholiad cynharach, roedd Cyfarwyddwr Adnoddau Dynol wedi  
ymateb i bryder a godwyd ynghylch sut mae'r Cyngor yn diogelu staff iau os nad  
ydyn nhw'n llwyddiannus mewn etholiad. Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr wybod bod  
nifer o bolisïau ar waith megis polisi chwythu'r chwiban sy'n diogelu unigolion yn  
ogystal â cheisio cymorth gan yr undebau llafur. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi datganiad sefyllfa'r Cyngor wedi'i 
amlinellu yn yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â gofynion y Ddeddf. 
 
 

38   Adolygiad y Cadeirydd a dod â'r cyfarfod i ben  
 

 

 Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i'r Aelodau am ddod ac am eu cyfraniadau yn ystod y 
cyfarfod. Crynhodd y pwyntiau allweddol i fod wedi codi o'r ddau adroddiad a 
ystyriwyd a'r argymhellion i gynnwys yr argymhelliad ychwanegol y dylid cynnull 
Pwyllgor Trosedd ac Anhwylder cyn gynted â phosibl. 
 

 

   
 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 6.20 pm Y Cynghorydd M. Adams 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 9



Tudalen wag



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2020/21 

 
 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
 

12 May 2021 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: 4 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE 

DIRECTOR FOR 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
AND COMMUNICATION 

 

 
AUDIT WALES – ANNUAL 

AUDIT 
SUMMARY 2020  

 
COUNCIL PROGRESS 

UPDATE 

 

Author: Christian Hanagan (Service Director for Democratic Services and 

Communication) 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

To consider the Audit Wales ‘Annual Audit Summary 2020’ presented to 
Council on 10 March 2021 and Audit Committee on 26 April 2021, and the 
progress made to date by the Council in implementing proposals for 
improvement. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that Members: 

 

2.1  Scrutinise the progress update (Appendix 1) 
 
2.2  Consider the progress made by Council Services to date in implementing 

proposals for improvement/recommendations made by Audit Wales and 
determine whether further information and/or further progress updates are 
required. 

 
2.3  Consider whether there are any matters of a governance, internal control or risk 

management nature that require referral to the Council’s Audit Committee. 
 
 

Tudalen 11

Agendwm 4

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Reports/5.AuditWalesRhonddaCynonTafCountyBoroughCouncilAnnualAuditSummary2020.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/AuditCommittee/2021/04/26/Reports/Item8AnnualAuditSummarytoAuditCommittee210421.pdf


 

3. ARRANGEMENTS FOR MONITORING AUDIT WALES PROPOSALS FOR 

IMPROVEMENT/RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

3.1 The Council recognises the important role that Audit Wales plays in supporting 
on-going improvement to governance and service delivery and uses the 
oversight of Scrutiny Committees and Audit Committee to oversee the 
arrangements and the monitoring of progress.  This work also forms part of the 
Council’s Corporate and Service Self-Assessment processes which provide a 
robust reflection of the Council and its services.  In 2022, as required by the 
Local Government and Election Act (Wales) Act 2021, this work will also 
evidence the extent to which:  

 

1. The Council is exercising its functions effectively.  

2. The Council is using its resources economically, efficiently, and 
effectively; and  

3. The Council’s governance is effective for securing the above. 
 

Scrutiny Committees  
 
3.2  The Terms of Reference of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny function is to, 

amongst other things, have responsibility for all Council cross cutting themes.   
In line with this, the Committee oversees reports issued by Audit Wales i.e. to 
review and challenge the progress the Council is making toward implementing 
agreed actions.  

 
3.3  In addition, where the Committee determines there are matters of a 

‘governance’, ‘internal control’ or ‘risk management’ nature that require further 
review, it is able to refer these to Audit Committee for consideration. 

 
Audit Committee  
 

3.4  Members will note that the Council’s Audit Committee has a different, albeit, 
linked role in overseeing reports issued by the Audit Wales in line with its Terms 
of Reference i.e.  

• ‘To receive and consider reports of the External Auditor in relation to 
matters of financial probity and corporate governance and providing the 
opportunity for direct discussion with the auditor(s) on these’ and  

• ‘Consider national reports, for example, from Audit Wales, of relevance 
to the work of the Authority’.  

 
3.5  To discharge the above requirement, the Council’s Audit Committee has 

responsibility for:  

• Providing independent assurance that there are adequate controls in 
place to mitigate key risks; and  
 

• Determining whether there are any matters of a governance, internal 
control or risk management nature that require further action or attention.  

 

Tudalen 12

https://gov.wales/performance-and-governance-local-authorities-statutory-guidance
https://www.audit.wales/


 

3.6 As part of discharging its Terms of Reference, Audit Committee should also 
take account of the conclusions and findings from each Audit Wales report 
when forming an opinion on the adequacy of internal control/governance 
arrangements in place. 

 
3.7  Similar to the information set out above for Scrutiny Committees, where Audit 

Committee considers there are performance related matters that require further 
review, it is also able to refer these to the designated Scrutiny Committee for 
review. 

 
4. AUDIT WALES – ANNUAL AUDIT SUMMARY 2020 (FORMERLY ANNUAL 

IMPROVEMENT REPORT) 
 
4.1 At the meeting of Council held on 10 March 2021, Members received the Audit 

Wales Audit Summary 2020.  The Audit Summary contained proposals for 
improvement/recommendations from published reports that were specific to 
Rhondda Cynon Taf and national reports that relate to local authorities more 
generally, other public bodies and Welsh Government.  Table 1 provides a list 
of the published reports covered by the Audit Summary together with electronic 
links to each of these reports. 

 
Table 1 – Published reports covered by the Audit Summary  

 

Type of 
Report   

Report Title  Proposals for 
Improvement/ 
Recommendations 
reported 

Audit Wales - 
RCT Specific 
Reports 

Audit of Rhondda Cynon Taf County 
Borough Council’s 2019-20 Accounts  

No 
Compliance 
confirmed  

Well-being of Future Generations 
Examination – Investment in Leisure 
Facilities (published March 2020)  

No 

Annual Improvement Plan Audit of 
2020/21 Plans contained in the Council’s 
annual Corporate Performance Report 
2020/21  

No 
Compliance 
confirmed 

Financial Sustainability (published March 
2020) 

No 

Reviews by other Inspectorates 
 

Care 
Inspectorate 
Wales (CIW) 

Local Authority Performance Review 
April 2019 – March 2020 (published 
August 2020) 

Yes  
findings being used 

to inform service 
planning and delivery 

Estyn  In January 2021, Estyn wrote to the 
Council’s Chief Executive outlining the 
outcome of their review of Rhondda 
Cynon Taf County Borough Council’s 
work in supporting their learning 

 
Yes 

recommendations 
being used to inform 

Tudalen 13

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Council10Mar2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Reports/5.AuditWalesRhonddaCynonTafCountyBoroughCouncilAnnualAuditSummary2020.pdf
https://audit.wales/infographics/local-council/rhondda-cynon-taf-cbc
https://audit.wales/publication/rhondda-cynon-taf-county-borough-council-well-being-future-generations-examination-1
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/AuditWales/202021RCTImprovementPlanCertificateEnglish.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/AuditWales/202021RCTImprovementPlanCertificateEnglish.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/rhondda_cynon_taf_council_financial_sustainability_english.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/rhondda_cynon_taf_council_financial_sustainability_english.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2020-07/200803-rhondda-cynon-taf-en.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2020-07/200803-rhondda-cynon-taf-en.pdf


 

communities in schools and pupil referral 
units (PRUs) during the period from 
March to October 2020.  Also relevant is 
Estyn’s National report, ‘Local authority 
and regional consortia support for 
schools and PRUs in response to 
COVID-19’.  Update report from June to 
November 2020, published in January 
2021.  
 

service planning and 
delivery 

National 
Studies for 
local 
consideration 

National Fraud Initiative 2018-20 
(published October 2020) 

Recommendations 
reported have been 
considered by 
Council Services, 
agreed in principle 
and where relevant to 
Rhondda Cynon Taf 
will be taken account 
of as part of service 
planning and delivery 

The ‘Front Door’ to Social Care 
(September 2019) 

Review of Public Services Boards 
(October 2019) 

Progress in implementing the Violence 
Against Women, Domestic Abuse and 
Sexual Violence Act (November 2019) 

Rough Sleeping in Wales – Everyone’s 
Problem; No One’s Responsibility (July 
2020) 

Better Law Making (September 2020) 

Commercialisation in Local Government 
(October 2020) 

 
4.2 An update of the progress made by Council services, to date, to implement the 

proposals for improvement/recommendations made by Audit Wales, where 
applicable to Rhondda Cynon Taf, is set out in Appendix 1. 

 
4.3 In line with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Terms of Reference, the 

Committee is requested to scrutinise the progress update and, in addition to 
Members own lines of enquiry:  

 
a) Consider the progress made and determine whether further 

information and / or further progress updates are required; and  
b) Consider whether there are any matters of a governance, internal 

control or risk management nature that require referral to the 
Council’s Audit Committee. 

 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 
5.1  Audit Wales reports play an important role in supporting on-going improvement 

to the Council’s governance and service delivery arrangements, and as part of 
this process, the Council utilises its Scrutiny Committees and Audit Committee 
in line with their Terms of Reference, to oversee the arrangements and the 
monitoring of progress. 

 

Tudalen 14

https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/NFI_interactive_PDF_2018_20_eng_0_10.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/publication/front-door-adult-social-care
https://www.audit.wales/publication/review-public-services-boards
https://www.audit.wales/publication/progress-implementing-violence-against-women-domestic-abuse-and-sexual-violence-act
https://www.audit.wales/publication/rough-sleeping-wales-everyones-problem-no-ones-responsibility
https://www.audit.wales/publication/rough-sleeping-wales-everyones-problem-no-ones-responsibility
https://audit.wales/publication/better-law-making-implementation-challenge
https://audit.wales/publication/commercialisation-local-government


 

5.2 In line with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Terms of Reference, the 
Committee has responsibility for reviewing and challenging the progress the 
Council is making toward implementing agreed actions and forming a view on 
the adequacy of progress being made.  

 
5.3 Lastly, where the Overview and Scrutiny Committee consider there are matters 

of a ‘governance’, ‘internal control’ or ‘risk management’ nature that require 
further review, these can be referred to Audit Committee for consideration. 

 
 
 

Tudalen 15



 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 

as amended by 

THE ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT, 1985 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

12 May 2021 

 

REPORT OF: Service Director for Democratic Services and Communication  

Author: Christian Hanagan  

 

Item :  4. Council Progress Update: Audit Wales - Annual Audit Summary 2020 

 

Background Papers 

Report to Audit Committee 26 April 2021  

 

Contact Officer: Christian Hanagan – 01443 424005 

Tudalen 16

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Reports/5.AuditWalesRhonddaCynonTafCountyBoroughCouncilAnnualAuditSummary2020.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/AuditCommittee/2021/04/26/Reports/Item8AnnualAuditSummarytoAuditCommittee210421.pdf


 

Appendix 1  

 

Audit Wales – Annual Audit Summary 

NB Audit Wales was formerly known as Wales Audit Office  

Local and National Reports – Recommendations/Proposals for Improvement 

Progress to date 

 

Compliance  

Audit of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council’s 2019-20 Accounts  The Auditor General gave an unqualified true and fair opinion 
on the Council’s financial statements on 26 November 2020 

Annual Improvement Plan Audit of 2020/21 Plans contained in the Council’s annual 
Corporate Performance Report 2020/21  

The Auditor General certified that the Council has met its 
legal duties for improvement planning and reporting, and 
believes that it is likely to meet the requirements of the Local 
Government (Wales) Measure 2009 during 2020-21 in 
January 2021 

 

Other Regulators 

Care Inspectorate Wales  
Local Authority Performance Review April 2019 – March 2020 - Annual Letter published 
August 2020  

 

Estyn 
“In January 2021, Estyn wrote to the Council’s Chief Executive outlining the outcome of their 
review of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council’s work in supporting their learning 
communities in schools and pupil referral units (PRUs) during the period from March to 
October 2020.  Also relevant is Estyn’s National report, ‘Local authority and regional consortia 
support for schools and PRUs in response to COVID-19’ Update report from June to November 
2020, published in January 2021”.  
 

The findings from the Estyn report will form part of the 
ongoing Self Evaluation and the recommendations have been 
used to inform the 2021-22 Delivery Plan for the service.   

 

  

T
udalen 17

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Reports/5.AuditWalesRhonddaCynonTafCountyBoroughCouncilAnnualAuditSummary2020.pdf
https://audit.wales/infographics/local-council/rhondda-cynon-taf-cbc
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/AuditWales/202021RCTImprovementPlanCertificateEnglish.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2020-07/200803-rhondda-cynon-taf-en.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2020-07/200803-rhondda-cynon-taf-en.pdf
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/thematic-report/local-authority-and-regional-consortia-support-schools-and-prus-response-covid-19


 

Local Reports 

Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 examination  
An examination the extent to which the Council has acted in accordance with the sustainable development principle in the delivery of the priority investments for 
leisure facilities to increase participation in exercise and contribute to residents’ health and well-being 
 
Published: March 2020 
 

Proposals for Improvement  Next Steps  

There are clear examples of how the Council is applying the sustainable development 
principle to its investment in leisure facilities, but there are opportunities to develop longer 
term planning and involve people in shaping future leisure provision.  Report is here.  
 

The examination findings will be used to continue to ensure that 
the Council and its services are acting in accordance with the 
requirements of the Well-being of Future Generations Act 
including the Sustainable Development principles when 
developing and implementing its Service Delivery and Priority 
Plans and also plans for key projects.  This includes the Council’s 
new Leisure Strategy 2021- 2026 which is currently being 
developed. 

 

Financial Sustainability Assessment 
The project sought to assess the sustainability of councils’ short to medium-term financial position.  This included a focus on the financial strategy of each council 
as well as reviewing financial ‘indicators’ of each council’s financial position in relation to Performance against budget; Delivery of savings plans; Use of reserves; 
Council tax and Borrowing 
 
Published: 27 March 2020 
 

The Council is well placed to manage its financial sustainability over the short and medium term.  
Report is here 

Noted 

 

  

T
udalen 18

https://audit.wales/publication/rhondda-cynon-taf-county-borough-council-well-being-future-generations-examination-1
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/rhondda_cynon_taf_council_financial_sustainability_english.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/rhondda_cynon_taf_council_financial_sustainability_english.pdf


 

National Report Recommendations 

The National Fraud Initiative in Wales 2018-20 This national report contained four recommendations for public bodies. 
 
Published: 12 October 2020 

Recommendations RCT Comments  

All participants in the NFI exercise should ensure that they 
maximise the benefits of their participation.  They should consider 
whether it is possible to work more efficiently on the NFI matches 
by reviewing the guidance section within the NFI secure web 
application. 

Agreed 
The guidance is always followed and is helpful in prioritising the match outcomes. 

Where local auditors have identified specific areas where 
improvements could be made, the public bodies should act on 
these as soon as possible. 

Agreed 
Any significant aspect of improving the internal control environment is prioritised and 
audit recommendations are also followed up.  Audit Committee also receives regular 
updates in respect of the service progress in implementing Internal Audit 
recommendations.  This includes the number of recommendations implemented, for 
those yet implemented a revised implementation date.  
 

Audit committees, or equivalent, and officers leading the NFI 
should review the NFI self-appraisal checklist.  This will ensure they 
are fully informed of their organisation’s planning and progress in 
the 2020-22 NFI exercise 

Agreed 
The checklist has been reviewed by the Council’s Fraud Service.  NFI updates are provided 
to Audit Committee at relevant intervals.  The next update of the 2020/22 NFI exercise is 
scheduled to be provided to Audit Committee in the first half of 2021/22.  
 

All participants should be aware of emerging fraud risks e.g. due to 
COVID-19 and take appropriate preventative and detective action. 

Agreed 
The Council is signed up with the relevant fraud sharing bodies and has received and 
shared Covid and other related threats.  These threats have been reviewed and 
disseminated to relevant Services and residents, to provide necessary mitigation. 
 
At the outset of Covid, consideration was given to the potential for fraud to emerge as a 
result of Covid support measures e.g. Business Support Grants, Free School Meal 
payments etc. 
 
Audit Committee is updated on Corporate Fraud at regular intervals throughout the year, 
which includes any Covid related matters. 

  

T
udalen 19

https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/NFI_interactive_PDF_2018_20_eng_0_10.pdf


 

Local Government Studies 

The ‘Front Door’ to Adult Social Care : This national report contained two main recommendations.  These recommendations contained actions for Local 

Authorities and the Welsh Government.   

Published: September 2019 

Recommendations for Improvement  RCT comment 

Improving access to the front door 
R1 - Part 1 of the report sets out how authorities promote access to the 
‘front door’ and provide information, advice and assistance to help people 
to improve their wellbeing and prevent their needs from deteriorating.  To 
improve awareness of the front door we recommend that: 
• Local Authorities: 

- review their current approaches, consider their audience, and 
ensure that good-quality information is made available in a 
timely manner to avoid needs deteriorating and people 
presenting for assistance in ‘crisis’; 

- work in partnership with public and third-sector partners to 
help ensure people accessing via partner referrals, or other 
avenues, are given the best information to help them; 

- ensure that advocacy services are commissioned and 
proactively offered to those who need them at first point of 
contact; and 

- to take local ownership and lead on the co-ordination and 
editing of local information published on Dewis Cymru locally. 

• The Welsh Government: 
- improve carers’ awareness and understanding of their rights to 

be assessed for their own care and support needs, aimed at 
generating demand for local authorities’ preventative services; 
and 

- - undertake a full evaluation of the role of Dewis Cymru in the 
wider implementation of the Act and use the data gained to 
build on its potential as a national information sharing portal. 

Agreed.  

RCT continuously reviews its Information, Advice and Assistance (IAA) service to 

improve access to the ‘front door’.  This includes what we offer, what, when and 

how best to communicate information so that people get the help they need to 

prevent their needs getting worse leading to a request for assistance in ‘crisis’.  

Advice and Assistance is offered following assessment by the Single Point of 

Access (SPA) service.  SPA is able to directly commission services from a range 

of preventative services available, this includes Advocacy services.  

 

Advocacy services are commissioned from a variety of sources including third 

sector.  The offer of this service is repeated to ensure that those people in need 

of longer term care who have not previously needed advocacy can be identified 

and supported.  Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) recognised the work we have 

undertaken to improve our provision of advocacy services for older people in 

their Annual Letter published in August 2020. 

 
The Council is the lead for Dewis Cymru across the County Borough.  To date, 
RCT has 617 resources registered on the Dewis website, a combination of both 
local authority and 3rd sector organisations.  Information on the resources that 
are available is required to be updated every 6 months to ensure information is 
up to date.  Independent organisations update their own pages as designed by 
Dewis, but oversight is maintained with the Council. 
 
We agree with the recommendations for Welsh Government and welcome a 
national information sharing portal across a single online platform for all 
partners. 

T
udalen 20

https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/Front-door-to-adult-social-care-english_11.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2020-07/200803-rhondda-cynon-taf-en.pdf
https://www.dewis.wales/


Recommendations for Improvement  RCT comment 

Investing in prevention and understanding impact 
R2 - Part 2 of the report highlights weaknesses in authorities’ assurance of 
the availability and quality of third-sector, preventative, community based 
services that they signpost people to. We recommend that: 
• Local Authorities: 

- map the availability of preventative services in their area to 
better understand current levels of provision and identify gaps 
and duplication; 

- involve third-sector partners in co-producing preventative 
solutions to meet people’s needs and ensure people have 
equitable access to these services; 

- work with third-sector partners to tailor and commission new 
services where gaps are identified; and 

- work with partners to improve data to evaluate the impact of 
preventative services on individuals and the population more 
generally. 

• Welsh Government: 
- improve the cost evaluation in relation to the impact of the Act 

in a national context, and support local authorities to ensure 
that the desired impact of prevention on overall social-care 
expenditure becomes a demonstratable reality. 

Agreed.  
The Council regularly maps the availability of preventative services across the 
RCT area to better understand current levels of provision and to identify gaps 
and duplication.  This information is accessible via Dewis. 
 
Interlink also maintains a database of local services across the County Borough 
and ensures connections between Social Care and Community Services. 
 
Interlink and third sector services are represented on various regional forums 
such as Regional Partnership Board and Transformational Leadership Board 
where new developments and funding of services to meet identified needs are 
discussed and agreed.  This provides the forum for third sector representation 
to influence decision making across the Cwm Taf Morgannwg region. 
 
Over the last year organisations and volunteers have worked together to 
support those most in need in their communities during the pandemic which 
has been described in a Cabinet report in May 2020 on the Council’s response 
to the pandemic.  This experience has strengthened joint working and has 
demonstrated that it is possible to identify vulnerable residents, refer them for 
support and provide ongoing input including befriending, preventing loneliness 
and isolation, that is available within the communities through voluntary sector 
and community groups.  We will build on these positive experiences as a 
platform for sharing new service developments, highlighting pressure points 
and areas for further development, as we emerge from the pandemic.  
 
We agree with the recommendation for Welsh Government.  

 

  

T
udalen 21

https://www.dewis.wales/
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Cabinet/2020/05/21/Reports/Item3Covid19PositioninRCT.pdf


 

Review of Public Services Boards: This national report contained recommendations for Public Services Boards, Welsh Government and the Welsh Local 
Government Association 
 
Published: 7 October 2019 
 

Recommendations for Improvement   Cwm Taf PSB comment for information 

R1 - In Part 1 of the report we set out that understanding the impact of choices and decisions 
requires public bodies to fully involve citizens and stakeholders and undertake 
comprehensive Impact Assessments.  However, we found that current practice is insufficient 
to provide assurance that the needs of people with protected characteristics are fully 
considered when reviewing choices and the voice of citizens is not sufficiently influencing 
decisions.  
We recommend that PSBs: 
• conduct formal assessments to identify the potential impact on people with protected 

characteristics and the Welsh language and review agreed actions to ensure any adverse 
impacts are addressed; 

• improve transparency and accountability by making PSB meetings, agendas, papers and 
minutes accessible and available to the public; 

• strengthen involvement by working to the guidance in the National Principles for Public 
Engagement in Wales; and 

• feed back the outcome of involvement activity identifying where changes are made as a 
result of the input of citizens and stakeholders. 

 

Agreed 
 
The Audit Report was considered by the Cwm Taf Public 
Services Board at its meeting on 22 October 2019 and 
concluded that the PSB could do more to focus on ‘wicked’ 
issues and strengthen involvement with residents and 
communities.  
 
The recommendations will be addressed in more depth within 
the Well-being and Population Assessments.  

R2 - In Part 2 of the report we review arrangements for PSB scrutiny and conclude that 
there are shortcomings and weaknesses in current performance and practice.  To improve 
scrutiny, we recommend that: 

- PSBs and public bodies use the findings of the Auditor General for Wales’ Discussion 
Paper: Six themes to help make scrutiny ‘Fit for the Future’ to review their current 
performance and identify where they need to strengthen oversight arrangements 
and activity; and 

- PSBs ensure scrutiny committees have adequate engagement with a wider range of 
relevant stakeholders who can help hold PSBs to account. 

 

Agreed 
The Cwm Taf Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee has 
taken steps to strengthen scrutiny arrangements and to bring 
scrutiny closer to communities and have held meetings in Hwb 
Glynrhedynog (Ferndale) and Calon Las (Gurnos)  
 
However, there is more that can be done including refreshing 
the Scrutiny Work Programme to support the closure of the 
current Well-being Plan and the development of the new Well-
being Assessment and Plan. 

R3 - In Part 3 of the report we summarise the difficulty of developing, implementing and 
resourcing PSBs and the challenges of managing multiple partnerships that can often have 
overlap and duplication.  

Agreed  
The PSB is keen to pursue opportunities to reduce overlap and 
duplication within the current legislative constraints.   There is 

T
udalen 22

https://audit.wales/sites/default/files/review-of-public-service-boards-english_11.pdf
http://www.ourcwmtaf.wales/SharedFiles/Download.aspx?pageid=89&mid=278&fileid=737


Recommendations for Improvement   Cwm Taf PSB comment for information 

To help build capacity, consistency and resourcing of activity we recommend that: 
• PSBs take the opportunity to discharge other plan and strategy obligations through the 

Local Well-being Plan; 
• the Welsh Government enables PSBs to develop flexible models of working including:  

- merging, reducing and integrating their work with other forums such as Regional 
Partnership Boards; and 

- giving PSBs flexibility to receive, manage and spend grant monies subject to PSBs 
ensuring they have adequate safeguards and appropriate systems in place for 
management of funding; effective budget and grant programme controls; and public 
reporting, scrutiny and oversight systems to manage expenditure. 

developing and strengthening integration between the Cwm 
Taf and Bridgend Public Services Boards and the Cwm Taf 
Morgannwg Regional Partnership Board which will enable 
resources to be maximised as far as possible.   
 
A joint Well-being Assessment produced for Cwm Taf and 
Bridgend is being developed to support the CTM footprint, 
which will lead to a single Well-being Plan for CTM.  This work 
will be produced alongside the separate statutory 
requirement for a Population Assessment so that overlaps and 
duplication are minimised.  
 
The PSB would welcome increased funding flexibilities from 
Welsh Government with appropriate local oversight, controls 
and scrutiny.  

R4 - To help build capacity, consistency and resourcing of activity we recommend that the 
Welsh Government and Welsh Local Government Association in their review of strategic 
partnerships take account of, and explore, the findings of this review. 

Agreed 
The Review of Strategic Partnerships prepared jointly with 
Welsh Government, Welsh Local Government Association 
and Welsh NHS Confederation was shared at a meeting of 
the Public Services Board in July 2020 (Item 5 Governance 
item) 
 

 

Progress in implementing the Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Act:  This national report contained recommendations for 
Local Authorities, other public bodies and partners.  
 
Published: 21 November 2019 
 

Recommendations for Improvement    RCT comment 

R1 - Part 1 of the report highlights that despite public bodies having an increasing 
understanding of, and demand for, VAWDASV services, significant gaps remain and 
engagement with survivors and victims in reviewing and developing services is inconsistent.  
To address this, we recommend that needs assessment and mapping of service provision by 
public bodies are revisited and involvement widened and enhanced to include all relevant 
stakeholders to build a more accurate picture of current service provision and identify gaps. 
 

A response to this report was prepared for consideration by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Crime & Disorder Committee at its 
meeting scheduled for 16 March 2020.   
 
As a result of the actions taken to respond to the pandemic, 
the committee meeting did not take place as scheduled.  
 

T
udalen 23

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-07/final-report.pdf
http://www.ourcwmtaf.wales/SharedFiles/Download.aspx?pageid=89&mid=278&fileid=928
http://www.ourcwmtaf.wales/SharedFiles/Download.aspx?pageid=89&mid=278&fileid=928
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/VAWDASV_eng_11.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommitteeCrimeandDisorder/2020/03/16/Reports/AgendaItem5VAWDASV.pdf


Recommendations for Improvement    RCT comment 

 
 
 
 

During the pandemic, all the Council’s VAWDASV support 
services continued and adjusted to operate remotely as a 
result of the Covid restrictions in place.  We deployed regular 
social media campaigns to highlight the issues of domestic 
abuse and how to report.  Numbers of referrals remained 
constant throughout and are currently at the same level as 
pre-Covid. 
 
The Audit Wales Report is now scheduled to be presented to 
the Overview & Scrutiny Crime & Disorder Committee in 
Autumn 2021.  The Council’s response will be revised to reflect 
the work completed since March 2020 and the lessons learned 
from responding to the Covid pandemic. 
The recommendations arising from the Audit Wales report are 
already reflected in the priorities identified in the local Cwm 
Taf Morgannwg Implementation Plan 20/21 which is set out in 
the Cwm Taf VAWDASV Strategy Report 2019-20. 
 

R2 - Part 1 of the report describes how victims and survivors of VAWDASV often find it difficult 
to navigate a fragmented system of service delivery.  To support victims and survivors to 
access and use services we recommend that public bodies: 
• produce comprehensive and relevant information in a variety of media on the full range of 

services available to protect and support victims and survivors; and 
• create a joint pathway to access services and support for both victims and professionals 

and advertise access arrangements widely 

Agreed 
It is worth nothing that the Audit Report highlights examples 
of good practice which includes development of the Council’s 
Resilient Families Programme, which has drawn together a 
range of work streams to provide a single pathway for early 
intervention service for families. 

R3 - Part 2 of the report notes that whilst it is important that organisations comply with 
relevant data protection legislation, they also need to share data with partners to better meet 
the needs of victims and survivors.  We recommend that authorities:  
• ensure staff who are likely to come into contact with victims and survivors have appropriate 

VAWDASV training;  
• provide refresher training to service managers to ensure they know when and what data 

they can and cannot share; and  
• review and update data sharing protocols to ensure they support services to deliver their 

data sharing responsibilities. 

Agreed 
There are clear examples set out in the Cwm Taf Annual Report 
of how staff from all agencies are involved in meeting the 
needs of survivors of VAWDASV.  The findings set out in the 
Audit Wales Report will be considered as part of our continual 
review of processes to strengthen our support to clients.  
 

R4 - Part 2 of the report highlights that while some good progress has been made with 
regional working, there are not always appropriate levers in place to support service 
transformation in line with VAWDASV legislation.  To ensure the benefits of regionalisation 

Agreed 
VAWDASV is a complex agenda and this is recognised in the 
report above.  The report also sets out the Council’s 

T
udalen 24

https://twitter.com/RCTCouncil/status/1381563277692526595?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Eembeddedtimeline%7Ctwterm%5Eprofile%3ARCTCouncil%7Ctwgr%5EeyJ0ZndfZXhwZXJpbWVudHNfY29va2llX2V4cGlyYXRpb24iOnsiYnVja2V0IjoxMjA5NjAwLCJ2ZXJzaW9uIjpudWxsfSwidGZ3X2hvcml6b25fdHdlZXRfZW1iZWRfOTU1NSI6eyJidWNrZXQiOiJodGUiLCJ2ZXJzaW9uIjpudWxsfX0%3D%7Ctwcon%5Etimelinechrome&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rctcbc.gov.uk%2FEN%2FNewsroom%2FNewsroom.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/CPR192021/PeopleCS/CwmTafVAWDASVStrategyUpdateReport20192020signed.docx.pdf


Recommendations for Improvement    RCT comment 

are realised, we recommend that delivery agencies (local authorities, health bodies, the 
police, fire and rescue authorities and the third sector) review their approach to regional 
working to better integrate services and maximise the positive impact they can make on 
victims and survivors. 

commitment to developing a new regional service model in 
the medium term and statement of intent.  
 

R5 - Part 3 of the report highlights that the complex and short-term funding mechanisms, lack 
of data and insufficient consultation with stakeholders, are not supporting sustainable 
commissioning of VAWDASV services.  To address this, we recommend that local authorities 
review their commissioning arrangements to: 
• remove duplication and overlap between different approaches within the authority and 

with partners; 
• rationalise administration arrangements to improve efficiency and value for money; 
• streamline and standardise commissioning arrangements to reduce the burden of 

administration on all parties; and 
• set appropriate performance measures, targets and benchmarks to judge the impact and 

outcome of commissioned services. 

Agreed 
This will be part of the considerations for the new regional 
service model which will be developed in the medium term. 
 

 

  

T
udalen 25



Rough Sleeping in Wales – Everyone’s Problem; No One’s Responsibility - This national report contained two recommendations with actions for Local 
Authorities, public bodies and partners 
 
Published: 23 July 2020 

Recommendations for Improvement  
 

RCT comment 

Intelligent use of data 
R1 - Public bodies and third sector partners should ensure they use data to plan 
the right future services, and to put in place effective data sharing protocols to 
ensure they respond effectively and safely to people sleeping rough.  
We recommend that councils and their partners: 

• invest in data analytical skills to better understand the current situation 
and predict future demand to prevent future homelessness; 

• review and update data sharing protocols to ensure they support services 
to deliver their data sharing responsibilities effectively; and 

• introduce a single data capture and risk assessment process for to help 
support safe decisions making in dealing with people sleeping rough 

Agreed  
The Council has put in place a Performance and Support Officer, which 
has significantly improved data capture and recording.  This enables the 
production of weekly reports in respect of homeless people, rough 
sleepers and temporary accommodation placements.  The data has 
improved our understanding of service demand and pressures.   
 
Through the use of ‘Abritas’ the Case Management system for 
Homelessness and ‘Homefinder’ we are able to better plan the right 
services for the future. 
 
Information in respect of the number of clients supported and the 
accommodation units available, among other things, is included in the 
RCT Housing Support Grant annual update which sets out the support 
provided to prevent people from becoming homeless, stabilises their 
housing situation, or helps potentially homeless people to find and keep 
accommodation. 

 

Integrated services to tackle complex needs 
R2 - Because public bodies are responding to people in crisis, they often deal with 
acute issues in isolation and rarely address the fundamental cause of the crisis.  
To do this requires public bodies to design and create service delivery models that 
are responsive. 
We recommend that public bodies use our complex needs self-reflection tool to 
improve how they can jointly address complex needs in the future  

The Council has a strong track record of working with partners to support 
people in crisis.  
 
Our case management system, Abritas, and other referral pathways help 
us identify service users who present with complex needs.  
 
The identification of these needs led to the Council applying for Welsh 
Government Trail blazer funding to pilot a Housing First project for 
offenders and an outreach project for those individuals deemed to have 
complex needs in partnership with Pobl and our Registered Social 
Landlord (RSL) partners who provide the support and accommodation. 
 
The outcomes from both these projects have been over and above what 
we expected.  Some of our most complex and high-risk clients many of 

T
udalen 26

https://audit.wales/sites/default/files/2020-11/Rough-sleeping-Eng_0.pdf
https://www.civica.com/en-gb/product-pages/abritas-housing-needs-solution/
https://www.homefinderrct.org.uk/
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/AIR/HousingSupportGrantUpdate.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-03/housing-first-principles-guidance-for-local-authorities.pdf
https://poblliving.co.uk/


Recommendations for Improvement  
 

RCT comment 

whom have previously led extremely chaotic lives, have maintained their 
tenancies.  
 
Following the outcomes from the pilot projects.  Housing First has been 
mainstreamed and these services can be commissioned to assist our 
clients who present with multiple support needs.  These include chronic 
substance misuse, mental health needs, domestic abuse and offending 
backgrounds. 
 
Additional staffing resources have been secured through Housing 
Support Grant in 2021/22 to expand the Housing First project in RCT and 
to increase the number of service users who can be supported on the 
project. 
 
Funding for a project officer is also in place who will further develop the 
project including revising the referral form and putting in place an 
operational framework including an updated SLA and Information 
Sharing Protocol. 

 

 

Better law making: the implementation challenge – This national report sets out key findings and the four key questions that the Welsh Government and 
the Senedd should routinely address.  
 
Published: 24 September 2020 
 

Key Findings and Questions RCT Comment  

Audit Wales considered some of the challenges faced by local authorities and 
other public bodies when trying to implement legislation on the ground.  
 
Key findings  

• Regulatory Impact Assessments underestimate the costs associated with 
implementing legislation 

• Local authorities struggle with capacity and find it difficult to implement 
new legislation 

Agreed 
 
Councils have over many years drawn the attention of Welsh Government 
to the local impact and implications of proposed changes to legislation, 
the changing partnership landscape and the potential resourcing 
requirements of the bodies/partnerships required to implement new 
laws.   
 

T
udalen 27

https://audit.wales/sites/default/files/Think%20piece_better_law_making_10.pdf


Key Findings and Questions RCT Comment  

• Implementation of legislation often requires the Welsh Government to 
support local authorities and publish timely guidance, but this is not 
always provided nor is it sufficiently clear and aligned 

• Different pieces of legislation and guidance are not sufficiently integrated 
to ensure public bodies are able to deliver their new responsibilities 
effectively and efficiently 

 

Whilst the Council has a positive track record of allocating resources to 
meet and support new initiatives and laws, the key findings identified by 
the Auditor General reflect this Council’s experience on the ground.  
 
 

 

Commercialisation in Local Government 
 
Published: 06 October 2020  
 

Recommendation for Improvement   RCT Comment  

R1 - Undertaking commercialisation requires councils to have enough capacity, 
the right skills and robust but agile systems to be in place.   
 
We recommend that councils use our self-evaluation tools to develop a strategy 
for the extent to which they want to pursue commercialisation. 

Agreed  
 
The Council has a good track record of using commercialisation as a tool 
to meet its business needs.  This is explicate in our Corporate Priorities and 
our approach to delivering them as set out in our Corporate Plan 2020-24  
– Making A Difference 
 
The Council’s approach to Commercialisation was set out the Capital 
Strategy Report (sections 9.9-9.11), considered by Council at its meeting 
on 10 March 2021. 
 

 

T
udalen 28

https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/2020-11/Commercialisation-english.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/CorporatePlan2020/CorporatePlan2020ENGFINAL.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/03/10/Reports/Item13CapitalStrategyReport202122.pdf


 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2020/21  

 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
12th MAY 2021 

 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT  

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 

COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 

1.       PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
           The purpose of this report is to present to members of the Overview 

& Scrutiny Committee the draft Overview & Scrutiny Annual Report 
for the Municipal Year 2020/21, in accordance with the requirement 
of the Council's Constitution. 

 
2.       RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
          It is recommended that Members: 
 
2.1      Review the draft report at Appendix 1A and determine whether the 
           Annual Report forms a balanced summary of the work        
           undertaken by the Council's Overview & Scrutiny Committees 
           during 2020/21; 
 
2.2      Subject to 2.1, endorse the Overview & Scrutiny Annual Report 
           2020/21 and its presentation to the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

of the Council on 26th May 2021. 
 
2.3 Authorise the Service Director of Democratic Services & 

Communications to consult with the Chairs of the respective thematic 
scrutiny committees to confirm the content of their individual Annual 
Reports before presentation to the Council AGM. 

 

Tudalen 29

Agendwm 5



 
3.      REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1  To ensure the Council’s Overview & Scrutiny Committees have  

delivered against their respective forward Work Programmes (whilst 
still retaining a flexible approach as far as possible).  

 
4.     BACKGROUND 
 
4.1   The Scrutiny Annual Report is a constitutional requirement and is reported to 

the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to seek its endorsement in advance of final 
presentation to the Council’s Annual General Meeting on the 26th May 2021.  

 
4.2   The Annual Scrutiny Report provides an opportunity to communicate the work 

the scrutiny committees have undertaken, reflect on any lessons learned to 
help guide future work and assist with the formulation of the forward work 
programmes in respect of any outstanding and ongoing work streams. 

 
4.3   Unsurprisingly, much of the scrutiny focus during 2020 has been the impact of 

COVID-19 on the Council’s services and the recovery response going forward. 
The structure of the annual report reflects the shorter than usual municipal year, 
different ways of working and the constraints on council officers and resources.  

 
4.4   In addition to the information contained within the scrutiny annual report, the 

reports and minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny committees held during 
2020/21– up to April 2021 are available via the council’s website and the virtual 
committee pages 

 
5.     CONCLUSION 
 
5.1   It is considered appropriate that Members of the Overview & Scrutiny  
        Committee have the opportunity to review the attached draft Annual Report  
        to assess whether it represents an accurate reflection of the scrutiny  
        activities during 2020/21 before it is presented to the Annual General Meeting of 

the Council.  
 
6.     EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1  There are no Equality and Diversity implications arising from this report and    
        no Equality Impact Assessment is deemed necessary for the purposes of     
        this report. 
 
7.    CONSULTATION 
 

  7.1  Following consultation with the members of the Overview & Scrutiny   
Committee and subject to their endorsement of the Annual Report (and following               
consultation with the Chairs of the respective scrutiny committees) it will be      

         presented to the (AGM) of the Council on the 26th May 2021.  
            
8.    FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

Tudalen 30

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/Virtualmeetingsduringsocialdistancing.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/Virtualmeetingsduringsocialdistancing.aspx


 
8.1  There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
9.     LINKS TO CORPORATE AND NATIONAL PRIORITIES AND THE  
        WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS ACT 
 
9.1  The Overview & Scrutiny Annual Report supports the arrangements to  
        strengthen the Council’s consideration and scrutiny of its work, through ‘the 
        lens of the requirements of the Well-being of Future Generations Act’.  
        these arrangements will be embedded into the business of the Council as  
        set out in the Policy Statement agreed by Cabinet on 2 November 2016.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 31



 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 

as amended by 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 

12th MAY 2021 

 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 
COMMUNICATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 32



APPENDIX 1A 
 

 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 
2020/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 33



APPENDIX 1A 
 

 
Scrutiny Annual Report – 2020/2021 
Foreword from the Chair Councillor Mark Adams 

When the pandemic hit, the council’s overwhelming focus was to protect its 
residents and continue to operate its key functions The Council’s scrutiny 
function, as with all its formal committees, has found out that both Members and 
Officers can be flexible and operate incredibly well in a rapidly changing 
environment. We have learnt to scrutinise remotely, maintain a flexible approach 
to our forward work programmes and adapt to changing priorities. Our colleagues 
and partners have embraced new ways of working and have worked alongside 
us. Every scrutiny committee has evidenced, through their work programme 
outcomes that we can produce good quality scrutiny at pace. Remote working 
has taught us to streamline processes, maintain quality yet increase our flexibility 
and agility. 
This has been a much shorter Municipal Year than normal as the Council’s 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) was delayed until September 2020. Before that, 
the Overview & Scrutiny committee became the single point of scrutiny for all 
reports and updates with an invitation extended to all non-executive members to 
participate. During that time, we considered a number of Covid related reports as 
well as the traditional scrutiny reports, ensuring we did not place any undue 
burden on our officers and partners who were involved in the Covid response 
and recovery process. 

Beyond the AGM all four thematic scrutiny committees resumed their activity with 
a much-needed carefully managed forward work programme that would see 
them identify the emerging issues and adopting a more business as usual 
approach. The Scrutiny Committees have all successfully produced sharper 
pieces of work, mixed in with traditional scrutiny reports to respond to what is a 
fast-moving situation. We have undertaken a number of pre scrutiny 
opportunities which means we have been able to comment on important 
decisions before they are made.  

We are already best placed to deal with the requirements of the Local 
Government & Elections (Wales) Act, in particular robust scrutiny of the 
executive. I believe we are already undertaking this good practice which will 
stand us in good stead for the future. We have also participated in a number of 
Welsh Government consultations, to make sure scrutiny’s voice is heard at the 
early stage of the process. 

As Chair of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee I am confident that we have 
taken the opportunities to enhance our collective resilience and focus on key 
issues for the benefit of the communities that we serve.  

Councillor Mark Adams 

Chair, Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

  

Tudalen 34



APPENDIX 1A 
 

A Year in Numbers 
 
 

 

 
 

41   Scrutiny Committees in total held  

6             Pre-scrutiny of key decisions  
 
1 Notice of Motion referred to 

Scrutiny by Council 
 

1            Members’ Steering Group established 

3          Consultations Contributed to  
1 Call-In 

 

1       Referral from Audit Committee 
 

20              Reports in response to COVID-19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 35



APPENDIX 1A 
 

 
 

 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
I am proud to have been Chair of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee at such a 
pivotal time in the council calendar, when scrutiny continued to be member led 
and robust. Although we acknowledged that it had to be more flexible than ever 
before, we demonstrated that it could be conducted in a supportive and 
constructive way, scrutinising issues that impacted on the lives of residents and 
the places in which they live and in line with the Committee’s terms of reference.  
 
The Committee has scrutinised a range of Council services over the year, with a 
number of key recommendations being brought forward, which it is anticipated 
will assist the service in its delivery and have a positive impact on the residents 
and users of those services within RCT.  Details of this work is illustrated through 
Appendix one of this report.  However, a number of key areas taken forward by 
the Committee have been highlighted below. 
 
Council’s Residential Care Home Service for Older People – Pre-Scrutiny. 
 
During this shortened municipal year, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee has 
undertaken pre scrutiny of many important issues, some of which have been a 
long standing and substantive focus for some time. Pre-Scrutiny in Rhondda 
Cynon Taf provides the opportunity for all members to inform the development of 
key policy areas providing the ability to act as a critical friend in advance of 
Cabinet consideration.  
 
In recent years, this approach has been further enhanced through the ability of 
scrutiny to consider the Cabinet Work Programme and as a result of the 
engagement undertaken with Senior Leadership Team and Cabinet Members, 
enables Scrutiny Chairs to be cited on the decisions and policy developments. 
 
The modernisation process of the Council’s Residential Care Home Service for 
Older People has been one of our key considerations since Cabinet outlined its 
vision for services for older people in 2018. This committee has been at the 
forefront of the council’s considerations and we, once again, had the opportunity 
to undertake pre scrutiny of the consultation feedback on the 1st December 
2020.  

Scrutiny agreed that the proposals to increase the number of the retained 
council residential care homes to 9 and redeveloping 2 further homes to meet 

Tudalen 36

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/ScrutinyCommittees/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/01/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee01Dec2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/01/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee01Dec2020.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

identified needs for additional accommodation with care and support, would 
provide adaptable solutions for the growing needs of an aged population. We 
also acknowledged how the thorough consultation process had listened to the 
views and opinions of residents. Our comments and feedback were presented 
to the Cabinet on the 3rd December 2020. Scrutiny will continue to be involved 
at further stages of the process and contribute to this hugely important 
development. 

Flooding in RCT  
 
During February 2020 and just prior to the pandemic, Rhondda Cynon Taf 
suffered enormous storm damage and flooding in the wake of Storm Dennis. To 
understand the extent of the impact of the storm on the communities of RCT, the 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee undertook a review to consider information 
relating to the flooding via council officers and relevant partner organisations 
such as Welsh Water and Natural Resources Wales (NRW), to contribute to the 
statutory reporting mechanisms of the Council (as flood management authority) 
and to establish an inquiry session whereby local members would present their 
views and first hand evidence.  
 
Over the course of two Scrutiny Committees (14th October 2020, 9th December 
2020) and the Scrutiny Inquiry Session as well as the collation of verbal and 
written accounts, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee identified several common 
issues which emerged from both verbal and written accounts. The substantial 
evidence in its entirety was submitted to Cabinet on the 18th December 2020 
together with a summary of Scrutiny’s comments and observations 
 
The Overview & Scrutiny Committee will continue to scrutinise the Council’s flood 
risk management and emergency planning arrangements following the outcome 
of the Council’s internal review, including any quarter performance information in 
respect of these areas. Scrutiny will complete its review in the next municipal 
year.  
 
The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act.  
 
On 18th November 2019, the Welsh Government published the Local 
Government and Elections (Wales) Bill. The Bill (now the Act, having received 
Royal Ascent in January 2021) aims to reform and strengthen local government 
and to improve electoral arrangements. It contains wide ranging proposals that 
will have a significant impact on the Council. To ensure Members of the 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee were formally briefed on the content of the 
proposed legislation and the likely impacts of those proposals on local 
government, scrutiny, as supported by Full Council, has undertaken several 
opportunities to formally indicate their position on the proposals and 
communicate this to Welsh Government.  
 
At our meeting on the 13th January 2020 we responded to the general proposals and any 
potential barriers to the implementation of the Bill’s provisions, the appropriateness of the 
powers in the Bill for Welsh Ministers to make subordinate legislation and the financial 
implications of the Bill. Scrutiny has since also provided its responses to Welsh 
Government’s consultation to consider draft regulations which would be made under that 

Tudalen 37

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Cabinet/2020/12/03/Cabinet03Dec2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/10/14/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee14Oct2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/09/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee09Dec2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/09/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee09Dec2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Cabinet/2020/12/18/Cabinet18Dec2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/01/13/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee13Jan2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/09/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee09Dec2020.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

legislation in respect of the establishment and operation of Corporate Joint Committees 
(CJC’s). More recently we received a position statement in respect of the requirements of 
the Act. The ‘Coming into Force’ provisions of the Act are complex and therefore the 
position statement sets out a much needed Action Plan detailing the various provisions of 
the Act, the work already undertaken and that which is required to prepare this Council for 
these various provisions. The Overview & Scrutiny Committee will continue to receive 
further information on the requirements of the Act and in particular the future role for 
scrutineers. 
 
The broader work programme of the committee has continued to challenge and scrutinise 
the delivery of Council services, including the Council’s recovery planning following the 
initial lockdown in 2020. Many areas of the Council’s work have received specific focus over 
the last municipal year, including how the Council seeks to promote equalities and the steps 
the Council is taking to address climate change locally.  
 
Through this focus, which we have been required to provide, and as a result of virtual 
arrangements and the pressure faced by Council Officers, there are a number of areas of 
work which the Council has needed to suspend during this shortened municipal year, which 
we will seek to resume as part of the 2021/22 municipal year.  
 
I would like to extend my thanks to my Vice Chair, Councillor Wendy Lewis, and members 
of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee for their continued support and hard work. 
 
 
  

Tudalen 38

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee/2021/03/17/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee17Mar2021.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

Scrutiny Chairs & Vice Chairs 
 
The Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs continue to meet to ensure co-ordination 
between the respective committees, oversee forward work programmes and share 
learning. The Chairs and Vice Chairs have also maintained regular engagement 
sessions with their respective Scrutiny Lead Officers and Cabinet Members to 
discuss forward work programmes and to form a sound knowledge of each other’s 
work. 

I would like to acknowledge the due diligence of the Chairs and Vice Chairs of 
the four thematic scrutiny committees for undertaking such a large volume of 
scrutiny this year and for maintaining such an overwhelming pace of work under 
virtual conditions. 
 
                           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 39



APPENDIX 1A 
 

                                                                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

Key to the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee’s work for 2020/ 2021 
has been the response to the COVID-19 pandemic in relation to Education and 
Children’s Services. The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 
became the first of the thematic scrutiny committees to undertake a programme 
of work so that it could scrutinise and challenge the Council’s response to the 
COVID -19 pandemic from both an education and children’s services perspective 
and in line with its terms of reference. 

Education & Children’s Services-Covid-19 

The first of many Covid-19 responses from an education perspective was 
presented on the 22nd July 2020 as we examined a number of critical actions 
taken by the service since March 2020 and preparations for the return to school 
in September 2020. We are grateful for the frequency and level of detailed 
evidence we have received directly from the Director of Education & Inclusion 
Services, to enable committee to engage effectively with these fast-moving 
matters over the last municipal year. 

From the outset of this municipal year, we prioritised scrutinising the response of 
Children’s Services approach to supporting vulnerable children and families of 
Rhondda Cynon Taf during the pandemic. We scrutinised how the service, in 
keeping with Welsh Government statutory guidance, has continued to maintain 
services such as family support, safeguarding duties, children looked after and 
youth offending.  

We have received a number of joint reports from both Directorates outlining the 
support to promote the health and emotional wellbeing of pupils, staff and 
families across RCT as a result of COVID -19. We scrutinised the work of all 
service areas to ensure they are adapting to new and emerging challenges with a 
clear focus on preventative and sustainable models of service delivery that are 
both efficient and effective for the wellbeing of our young people.  

More recently and as lockdown measures unfold, our attention has turned to the 
huge challenges ahead for both service areas in developing their recovery plans. 
Committee will scrutinise the delivery adjustments as they are made in response 
to the national alert levels and we have committed to receive termly education 
updates to remain well-informed. 

 

Tudalen 40

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/ScrutinyCommittees/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2020/09/09/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee09Sep2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/02/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee02Dec2020.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

Central South Consortium  

In line with our terms of reference we continue to challenge the Central South 
Consortium (CSC) on their approach in developing a school led system and to 
provide evidence that CSC is value for money and to demonstrate its impact and 
effectiveness. Committee held the CSC to account for its support to schools in 
Rhondda Cynon Taf, particularly during lockdown, and of its assessment, evaluation 
and accountability arrangements supporting a self-improving system. We propose to 
maintain our robust challenge of the Central South Consortium on a regular basis. 
 

Kinship Care  

We welcomed the Notice of Motion (NOM) in respect of kinship care which was 
referred to our Committee by Council on the 29th July 2020.  

Following our meeting held on the 13th January 2021 committee proposes, in 
discussion with the proposer and seconder of the NOM, to scrutinise the results 
of a survey of carers and kinship carers to assess their needs and we will invite 
representatives from ‘Grandparents Plus’ who are working closely with the local 
authority to improve support to friends and families across Rhondda Cynon Taf. 
We will make our recommendations in due course. 

 
Referral from the Audit Committee 
 
The referral from the Audit Committee to the Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee came following concerns raised in respect of high levels 
of unauthorised absence at statutory school ages and Post-16 attendance 
levels. Attendance and exclusion data are routinely reported to scrutiny as are 
regular updates on the Attendance strategy. Following thorough scrutiny of 
the information we proposed that an audit of post 16+ is undertaken in the 
new municipal year. We will make our recommendations to the Audit 
Committee based on further evidence and as such, this will be included as 
part of our forward work programme for 2021/22.  
 
In addition to the above members have continued to challenge a range of 
other areas including access to online learning by disadvantaged pupils during 
the pandemic and the how attendance has been impacted, including 
consideration of how the Council is working to improve attendance across 
Rhondda Cynon Taf. 
 
The Committee has also sought to understand how the pandemic may have 
impacted on the participation in Welsh Medium Education and the unique 
challenges faced by parents and pupils by remote learning.  
 
Finally, I would like to take the opportunity to thank Members for their hard work 
and contributions over what has been an extremely challenging year. My thanks 
also to the Vice Chair, Councillor Julie Edwards, for her support throughout the 
year. 
 

  

Tudalen 41

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2021/02/24/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee24Feb2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2021/02/24/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee24Feb2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2020/07/24/Council24Jul2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2021/01/13/Reports/AgendaItem5KinshipReport.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee/2021/03/24/Reports/AgendaItem7SchoolAttendanceUnauthorisedAbsenceReport.pdf


APPENDIX 1A 
 

                                                                 

                                               
                                     Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee                                              

 

The Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee plays a vital role in assessing 
service performance and policy development across a range of Council Services, 
including all aspects of Adult Social Care, Housing, Leisure Services and Public 
Health and Protection, as set out in its terms of reference. 

ADULT SERVICES  

The first of many reports and updates to Committee outlining the Council’s 
response to the COVID -19 pandemic from an Adult Services perspective was 
presented on the 14th September 2020. This became our key focus for the 2020/21 
Municipal Year, and we requested relevant statistical indicators to accurately 
monitor the performance and recovery actions of this vital service in line with the 
Council’s 2020/21 Corporate Plan. 
 
Not only did we scrutinise the plans in place across health and social care that 
addressed the challenges associated with the Covid-19 pandemic, we proposed 
that this also included information on the winter pressures across the Cwm Taf 
Morgannwg region. Committee was keen to understand how the health and social 
care providers and partners delivered quality care and services throughout a 
demanding period and to ensure that the frequently updated guidance from Welsh 
Government had been disseminated appropriately. 

 
ADULT CARERS SUPPORT  

As a result of committee’s concerns regarding the support available for adult 
carers and the increased resilience by them and their families culminating in a 
higher demand on adult social care, we received a report at our meeting on the 
8th February 2020 on the provision for adult carers throughout the pandemic. We 
scrutinised the work of the Rhondda Cynon Taf Carers Support Project (CSP) 
along with data from day service provision, sitting services and formal respite 
provision.  

Respite services has continued to support unpaid carers, residential and nursing 
placements, sitting services and day centre provision for adults with learning 
disabilities or dementia, have all continued to operate despite the restrictions. 

Tudalen 42

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2020/09/14/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee14Sep2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/02/08/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee08Feb2021.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

Committee has committed to scrutinise this issue through regular reporting to 
ensure that the strength and resilience of all carers has been and continues to be 
adequately supported throughout the pandemic. 
 
PUBLIC HEALTH AND PROTECTION SERVICES  

The Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee has a commitment to review the 
work of the Public Health and Protection Services. An overview of the regulatory 
service response to the pandemic was provided to the Committee on the 12th 
January 2021. It included Regulatory Services (including Environmental Health, 
Trading Standards, Licensing, Community Safety), Homelessness Provision and 
the Registrar Service. It also included the Cwm Taf Morgannwg Contact Tracing 
Service operated by RCTCBC on behalf of the Region. 
 
To ensure that monitoring the demand on the vulnerable within our communities 
had been undertaken, we requested an update on the Homelessness Strategy 
2018-2022 to revisit and review the Action Plan accordingly. 
 
We also reviewed and endorsed the renewal of the Service Level Agreement 
between the local authority and Hope Rescue, which provides the stray dog 
kennelling facility for the Council. Evidence of more robust processes and 
sustained improvements in service delivery, since its initial implementation, 
warranted the endorsement to renew the Service Level Agreement. 
 

I would like to extend my gratitude to all members of the Committee for their 
support throughout this challenging period, particularly my Vice Chair, County 
Borough Councillor Sheryl Evans for her contribution.  

 

 

 

 

  

Tudalen 43

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/01/12/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee12Jan2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/01/12/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee12Jan2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/03/16/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee16Mar2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/01/12/Reports/AgendaItem4HopeRescueSLAReview.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee/2021/01/12/Reports/AgendaItem4HopeRescueSLAReview.pdf


APPENDIX 1A 
 

 

 

Public Service Delivery, Communities and Prosperity Scrutiny Committee 

I am delighted to introduce to you just some of the work of the Public Service 
Delivery, Communities and Prosperity Scrutiny Committee.   The role of the 
Public Service Delivery, Communities and Prosperity Committee as defined in 
their Terms of Reference is the scrutiny of matters that affect RCTCBCs key 
Community Services.   
 
Waste and Recycling  

In setting the 2020/21 Work Programme the Committee prioritised and had 
regard for the unprecedented time we have all found ourselves in.  We 
recognised the inevitable impact on frontline services from Covid-19 and 
therefore prioritised the Councils response to the pandemic and how this 
impacted the strict Welsh Government target for Wales to recycle 70% of its 
waste by 2025. The Authority achieved the current target set out by Welsh 
Government of 64% and exceeded the target achieving 68% whilst only being 
down just over ½% on the previous year. This is testament to the resilience and 
commitment of our staff and collection and disposal processes.  

Residents and Recycling  
 
As the Community Recycling Centres reopened with strict measures in place to comply 
with Covid-19 legislation, staff responded to the changes in legislation and quickly adapted 
operations to ensure residents were able to attend the Community Recycling Centres 
safely to dispose of their waste. Evident to see was the commitment from residents to 
recycling.  During the Christmas 2020 period, more than double the amount that was 
usually collected was collected in the week before, during and after Christmas on dry 
recycling and food waste. Over 400 tonnes of food waste and 450 tonnes of dry recycling 
had been collected in one day, whereas the previous year this figure would have been 
collected over a week. This had contributed to the residual waste figure significantly 
reducing during this period. Well done to our residents who are clearly committed in 
supporting the Authority achieve the ambitious Welsh Government targets to ultimately 
achieve zero waste by 2050. 
 
Achieving the strict Welsh Government targets is a priority for the Authority and in 
setting our Forward Work Programme for 2021/22 we will have regard for these 
targets.  As a Committee we will work with local schools and businesses to 
challenge their recycling and waste procedures, to improve them in support of the 
Authority.  We want to convey a clear message that tackling this issue is 
everyone’s responsibility.    
 

Tudalen 44

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/ScrutinyCommittees/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunityandProsperityScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/ScrutinyCommittees/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunityandProsperityScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/RelatedDocuments/TermsofReference/PublicServiceDelivery.pdf


APPENDIX 1A 
 

Pre-Scrutiny 

On the 23rd September 2020 the Committee undertook pre-scrutiny of a proposed extension and 
variation to Rhondda Cynon Taf CBCs Dog Control Public Spaces Protection Orders. We 
considered the outcomes of the public consultation exercise to extend the two Public Spaces 
Protection Orders, relating to dog controls, in Rhondda Cynon Taf (the Dog Control PSPO’s).  It 
was proposed that they be renewed for a further 3 year period in order to maintain the significant 
benefits the orders have had in relation to dog fouling and ensure appropriate powers remain in 
place to deal with the minority who continue to flout the laws. 

Members determined that further enforcement would not be as effective as education and 
recommended that the Authority work closely with schools to educate our Children and Young 
People on the importance of being a responsible dog owner and understand the potential 
health risks of not clearing dog waste. 
 
The impact of Covid-19 on the Services covered by the Public Service Delivery, Communities 
and Prosperity Scrutiny Committee, has been substantial and we wish to extend our gratitude 
for the hard work, commitment and continued efforts of the staff involved in ensuring that vital 
services are still delivered to the residents of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough. I would like 
to thank my Vice Chair, County Borough Councillor Tina Williams, and all members of the 
Scrutiny Committee for their hard work and commitment over the past twelve months as we 
have continued to ensure that matters of public interest have been scrutinised throughout what 
we can all agree has been an extraordinary year. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Tudalen 45

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunitiesandProsperityScrutinyCommittee/2020/09/23/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunitiesandProsperityScrutinyCommittee23Sep2020.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

 

Finance and Performance Scrutiny Committee 

As chair of the Finance & Performance Scrutiny Committee I am pleased to report 
on what has been another productive, albeit unprecedented year.  Throughout the 
pandemic we have continued to maintain our rigorous challenge of the Council’s 
budget proposals and expenditure and scrutiny of the Councils performance as set 
out in our terms of reference set out.  

Tourism Strategy 

In December 2020 we received an update on the Draft Tourism Strategy in light 
of the current COVID 19 Pandemic. In view of the sector being impacted heavily 
by Covid-19, committee was keen to understand how the Council was working 
with the sector to maintain and support its future recovery, recognising the 
opportunity this sector provides to deliver the aspirations of the Council’s 
corporate plan. Members were complimentary of the progress which continues to 
be made and the ambitious set out with the draft plan. 

 

 
 

Council Performance Quarterly Reports 
 

Committee scrutinised the 2021/22 Budget Consultation, as part of its role as a 
consultee and in line with the Committee’s terms of reference. Scrutiny feedback, 
queries and challenges were incorporated into a Phase 1 Budget Consultation 
report, alongside the feedback received from all other stakeholders, and were 
considered by Cabinet as part of it developing a proposed Revenue Budget Strategy 
for the 2021/22 financial year. 

We undertook pre scrutiny of the draft 2021/22 Revenue Budget Strategy in early 
2021. This enabled non-executive members to examine and provide feedback on 
the proposals, and for these to be considered by Cabinet prior to it recommending 
a Revenue Budget Strategy to full Council in March 2021. Specifically, we 
commented on the proposed Cabinet Budget Strategy for Council Tax, the 
proposed Cabinet Budget Strategy for Schools Budget, the proposed Cabinet 
Budget Strategy for Efficiencies, and the proposed Cabinet Budget Strategy 
for Additional Investment.  
 
Digital Transformation  

In last year’s scrutiny annual report I included our review of the Digital Strategy 
2017-20, and it was timely that we received an update on the Council’s Digital and 
ICT Services which demonstrated how it had delivered and supported council 
services over the last 12 months. Scrutiny recognised the value of the successful 
delivery of the Council’s Digital Strategy 2017-20 which had formed the building 
blocks to enable the rapid response to Covid-19 for effective homeworking for staff, 

 

Tudalen 46

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/ScrutinyCommittees/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2020/12/21/Reports/FPReportRCTTourismStrategy2020.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2020/11/16/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee16Nov2020.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2021/02/04/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee04Feb2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2021/02/04/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee04Feb2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2019/12/16/Reports/Item5DigitalStrategy.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2019/12/16/Reports/Item5DigitalStrategy.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2021/03/15/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee15Mar2021.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee/2021/03/15/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee15Mar2021.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

virtual meetings for Elected Members and Officers, HWB Schools transformation, 
the development of digital processes for RCT citizens and its support of the Trace, 
Track and Protect and mass testing/vaccination programmes. There is a continued 
commitment that the Finance & Performance Scrutiny Committee will be consulted 
on the Council’s Digital Strategy for 2021 and the committee were keen to ensure 
that the positive progress made during the pandemic to promote virtual working was 
embedded into future working arrangements. 
 

I must, of course, thank all members of the Finance and Performance Scrutiny 
Committee for their continued hard work and dedication in challenging the Councils 
performance to deliver better outcomes for residents. Extended thanks to my Vice-
Chair Councillor Graham Thomas for his support throughout the year. 

I would also like to thank the Chair of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee for his 
continued support for the Committee’s work. 

 

  

Tudalen 47



APPENDIX 1A 
 

Scrutiny’s principal aims:  
 
• Better outcomes for the people of RCT 
• Adding value to the way decisions are reached 
• Working constructively with Cabinet 
• Challenging positively as a critical friend 
• Basing its findings on good evidence 
• Learning from others 
 

Focus for 2021/22: 
 
• Continuing the Council’s good practice of undertaking pre scrutiny of key 

decisions and for scrutiny to continue to engage with the relevant Cabinet 
Member and portfolio holder to identify opportunities for future scrutiny in line 
with the proposals of the Local Government & Elections (Wales) Act 

• Development of the Scrutiny toolkit to provide easy to use practical guidance 
and clarity to Members 

• Further develop the best support for our Scrutiny Members with a focus on self-evaluation; 
chairing skills; scrutiny of performance data; financial scrutiny and the development of E-
learning through the Members’ Portal 

• Ensuring that the Scrutiny Committees complete self-evaluation exercises at least once a year 
(as part of the process pf preparing for the Scrutiny Annual Report) 

• Ensure our scrutiny arrangements continue to comply with the requirements of the Well-being of 
Future Generations Act 2015 and focus on the need to reduce the inequalities of outcome that 
result from socio-economic disadvantage. 

• As a result of the Covid-19 pandemic, consider more innovative and effective ways of scrutiny, 
taking full advantage of technology to this end. 

• Further encouraging of public participation within the democratic process through work 
programme setting and webcasting of meetings. 

 

  

Tudalen 48



APPENDIX 1A 
 

APPENDIX A 

Click here for all Scrutiny Virtual meetings  

Other work of the OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE included: 

• Annual Equalities Report 2019/20 
• Customer Feedback Scheme – Comments, Compliments and 

Complaints Annual Report 2019/20  
• Progress of the Cardiff Capital Region (‘CCR’) Joint Cabinet (the 

‘Regional Cabinet’ - a joint committee) 
• Welsh Government Consultation: Draft Regulations to Establish 

Corporate Joint Committees 
• Call in of Key Officer Delegated Decision: Sale of Part of the Former 

Lady Windsor Colliery Site, Ynysybwl 
• The Council’s Fire Safety Risk Assessment Process 
• Local Authority Arrangements to Safeguard Children and Adults at 

Risk  
• Consideration of the Cabinet Forward Work Programme   
• Crime & Disorder Committee (sitting in its role under Sections 19 & 

20 of the Police and Justice Act 2006)  
• RLDP Members Steering Group 

 
Other work of the CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
included: 

• Regional Adoption Annual Report  
• Report from the Corporate Parenting Annual Report  
• Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) Inspection in relation to the Disable 

Children’s Service review  
• WESP Annual Report  
• Eye to Eye Counselling Service report   
• Implementation of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal Act (ALNET) 2018  
• School Attendance Unauthorised absence (in line with a referral 

from Audit Committee) 
• Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service (CAMHS)  

 

Other work of the HEALTH & WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
included: 

• Integrated Substance Misuse Service in Rhondda Cynon Taf and 
Merthyr Tydfil 

• Hope Rescue Service Level Agreement (SLA) 
 

Other work of the PUBLIC SERVICE DELIVERY, COMMUNITIES & 
PROSPERITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE included: 

• Impact of COVID19 on Community Recycling Centres  
• Bryn Pica Waste Management Facility  
• Impact of Covid-19 on Operations of Parks and Countryside 
• Streetcare Enforcement 

Tudalen 49

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/Virtualmeetingsduringsocialdistancing.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/OverviewandScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/ChildrenandYoungPeopleScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/HealthandWellbeingScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunitiesandProsperityScrutinyCommittee.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/PublicServiceDeliveryCommunitiesandProsperityScrutinyCommittee.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

• Parking Enforcement Partnership 
• Changes to Green Waste Collections 

 
 
Other work of the FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
included: 

• The Employment & Skills Strategy 2019-21 
• The 2021/22 Capital Strategy Report 
• The 2021/22 Treasury Management Strategy Report 
• Progress against the Corporate Asset Management Plan 2018/23 
• The Council’s Medium-Term Financial Plan 2020/21 to 2023/24 
• CIL Annual Monitoring Report and the proposed changes to the 

Regulation 123 List 
• The Council’s ‘digital by default’ approach 

  

Tudalen 50

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/FinanceandPerformanceScrutinyCommittee.aspx


APPENDIX 1A 
 

 

Tudalen 51



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion
	4 Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru: Crynodeb Archwilio Blynyddol 2020
	AIR Report to O&S 12 May 21
	AIR Recs  Responses 19-4-CLEAN

	5 Adroddiad Blynyddol 2021/22 – Trosolwg a Chraffu
	RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
	REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & COMMUNICATION


